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Dear Mr Randle,
Request made under the Official Information Act 1982

Further to our letter of 18 April 2018, confirming the revised scope of your request under the Official
Information Act 1982 (the Act), for the following information:

The benefit cost analysis for urban cycleways for the following regions:

1. Auckland

2. Hamilton

3. Wellington

4. Christchurch

5. Dunedin

This applies to all of the TLAs within a region. For example: the whole Wellington region, and
not just the Wellington City Council area.

This letter is to update you on your request, and request clarification on two points of your request.

The Transport Agency has identified 158 projects which fall within the scope of your request. Due to
the volume of documents within the current scope of your request, an extended deadline for a
response will be required. The length of that extension will be subject to your clarification of the
following two requests:

e Please indicate the timeframe required for the information, for example, one year.
e Do you want the information for all 158 projects, or just for specific projects?

Under Section 15(1)(aa) of the Act, your revised request is being treated as a new request for the
purpose of calculating the time period for response under the Act. Your response to this request for
clarification will not reset the dates for response, pending any extension to be issued ahead of the 14
May due date.

Your response to this letter will enable the Transport Agency to respond to your request in the
timeliest manner possible.



To respond to this letter, or if you have any further questions, you can contact James Sorensen, Senior
Ministerial Advisor, to discuss your request. James can be contacted by email to
james.sorensen@nzta.govt.nz or by phone on (04) 894 5400.

Yours sincerely

Leisa Coley
Manager, Ministerial Services



